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From: Stein, Mark

To: "linda.landis@eversource.com”

Cc: Gaito, Danielle; Taylor, Spence; Barze, Bruce

Subject: RE: Question related to the Administrative Record for the Schiller Station Permit
Date: Friday, June 16, 2017 2:54:00 PM

Okay, Linda. We'll look forward to your assessment once you have had time to review the issue.
Thanks. - Mark

From: linda.landis@eversource.com [mailto:linda.landis@eversource.com]

Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 2:50 PM

To: Stein, Mark <Stein.Mark@epa.gov>

Cc: Gaito, Danielle <Gaito.Danielle@epa.gov>; Taylor, Spence <STAYLOR@balch.com>; Barze, Bruce
<BBARZE@balch.com>

Subject: Re: Question related to the Administrative Record for the Schiller Station Permit

Hi Mark. The information at issue was indeed considered confidential by the company. | have attached
the nondisclosure agreement signed by ESS for your information --and to ensure | do not lose credibility
with EPA. However, regardless of our intention to protect the information from disclosure, the horse is
now out of the barn, and, in any case, the horse is not EPA's problem.

In terms of the rest of the Enercon report, | will need to spend some time reviewing it to determine the

extent to which the information should still be considered confidential. Linda

Linda T. Landis

Senior Counsel
Eversource Energy

780 No. Commercial Street
Manchester, NH 03101
(603)634-2700

Fax (603)634-2438

linda.landis@eversource.com

From: "Stein, Mark" <Stein.Mark@epa.qgov>

To: Linda T. Landis/NUS@NU,

Cc: "Gaito, Danielle" <Gaito.Danielle@epa.gov>

Date: 06/16/2017 11:38 AM

Subject: Question related to the Administrative Record for the Schiller Station Permit

"EXTERNAL EMAIL SENDER: Do not click on links or attachments if sender is unknown or
if the email is unexpected from someone you know, and never provide a user ID or password.”

Hi Linda —

This email concerns the Schiller Station NPDES permit.
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In October 2008, PSNH submitted a report prepared by Enercon for PSNH in response to an
EPA information request letter sent under Clean Water Act Section 308. PSNH made a
business confidentiality claim under 40 C.F.R. Part 2 and comparable State law over certain
pages of the Enercon report, including pages presenting cost estimates for various cooling
water intake structure technologies. To EPA's knowledge, PSNH has not withdrawn this CBI
claim. EPA has, however, obtained a memorandum dated March 31, 2014, from Dick Hahn of
ESS Group to Steve Wood of the New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission (NHPUC) titled
“PSNH Asset Environmental Review” that is available on the NHPUC website
(http://www.puc.state.nh.us/Electric/PSNH%20Asset%20Env%20Rpt%2003312014Rev.pdf).
This memorandum includes cost estimates for cooling towers at Schiller Station, which,
according to the memorandum, are based on Enercon’s report. As this memorandum is
publically available, EPA plans to use these cost estimates in responding to comments on the
Draft Permit.

We are wondering whether, in light of the fact that the Enercon report appear to have been
made public, PSNH would be willing to withdraw its claim of CBI for that report. If so, we could
then include it in the public portion of the administrative record for Schiller Station. Itis
always preferable to us, if a CBI designation is not truly needed, to include relevant documents
in the public record.

Please let me know. Thanks.

- Mark

Mark A. Stein

Senior Assistant Regional Counsel
US EPA — Region 1

5 Post Office Square

Boston, MA 02109-3912

Tel: (617) 918-1077
Fax: (617) 918-0077

Email: stein.mark@epa.gov

This electronic message contains information from Eversource Energy or its affiliates that may
be confidential, proprietary or otherwise protected from disclosure. The information is
intended to be used solely by the recipient(s) named. Any views or opinions expressed in this
message are not necessarily those of Eversource Energy or its affiliates. Any disclosure,
copying or distribution of this message or the taking of any action based on its contents, other
than by the intended recipient for its intended purpose, is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your
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system. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be error-free or secure or free from
viruses, and Eversource Energy disclaims all liability for any resulting damage, errors, or
omissions.





